
Consultancy Opportunity: « Review of procurement policy, procedures and tools » 

Questions & Answers 

 

(as of 07 February 2018) 

Q1: Question on deliverables as specified in the ToR, bullet point 3: “Training of Trainers (TOT)” 

A1: Once the review of the Procurement Manual incl. all its related documents and tools is terminated, the 
regulations and instruments need to be introduced to all our staff involved in procurement in order to 
make sure that everyone understands and will be able to apply and comply with the regulations and 
procedures. The objective related to the “Training of Trainers” is that we have a number of people within 
our organisation who are capable to provide a training on the Procurement Manual (introduction and also 
refresher training) to our programme and field staff so that we can ensure that training and induction is 
available at any time, especially when opening up a new field base or when new staff is hired. 
The deliverable as specified in bullet point 3 means that we would like the consultant to conduct such a 
Training of Trainers with our HQ programme staff at the Bonn office (approximately 15 people). 

 

 

(as of 05 February 2018) 

Q1: Are travel and accommodation costs reimbursable or shall they be included in the daily rate within the 
financial proposition? 
A1: Costs incurred for necessary and agreed travel and accommodation are reimbursable and shall not be 
included into the daily rate calculation. 

Q2: It has been mentioned that the duration of the consultancy is up to 30 days; is it 30 working days? 
A2: As indicated in the Proposal Submission Form, the duration refers to working days. However, this is a 
rough estimation. As explained in the ToR, a specification of the estimated working time necessary for the 
revision and completion of documents shall be carried out after an initial review of the existing material. 

Q3: Is it possible in this stage (i.e. before the deadline for submission) to have a quick look at Help 
procurement manual for evaluation, also to estimate the gaps, and how much work needs to be done? 
A3: No. As instructed in the RFP documents, we are requesting a proposal based on a duration of 
approximately 30 working days with details on the daily rate (8 hrs). The awarded candidate for this 
consultancy will receive a copy of the manual and all related documents in order to specify and/or adjust 
the time necessary to complete the requested services. 

Q4: In addition to your proposal submission form (Service Contract), can I submit an additional 
document/proposal illustrating the process, phases, and suggestions for the consultancy work? 
A4: You are free to add additional material that illustrates your approach to the requested consultancy, if 
adequate.  

Q5: Is it allowed to propose an arrangement for the terms of payment? 
A5: Payment will be made in EUR by bank transfer. The specific terms of payment will be agreed and 
determined in the contract. Payment is subject to approval of the deliverables by the Contracting Authority 
and receipt of the Contractor’s invoice. You may detail your personal payment conditions in your proposal, 
as adequate. 

 
 

 

 


